

Jan Vesel

Senior Web Developer

Jan Vesel, *Computer Science Professional*

Cvišlerji 30/A
1330 Kočevje,
Slovenia

Website janvesel.si
Email jan@janvesel.si

Summary

Prolific, front end web developer with 8+ years experience and a flair for creating elegant solutions in the least amount of time.

Worked for one of Slovenia's best cofounding companies, improved world famous outsourcing service webapp, developed an digital library webapp, multiple customer web portals, product websites, and developed own outsourcing platform for document related services. Passionate about building world class web applications.

Can learn and adapt new programming languages based on project needs.

Experience

LangStop / CTO, Senior Front-end Developer, UX

2017 - PRESENT, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

The premier service for on-demand translation, editing, and copywriting.

Dlabs d.o.o. / Senior Front-end Developer

2016 - 2018, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Worked for one of Slovenia's best cofounding companies

- Responsible for frontend development and in end-to-end web app solutions planing and architecture.
- Lead developer for Codeable.io webapp. Builded new features and refactored and eliminated several major issues on their webapp which improved their KPIs greatly.
- Created multiple applications, product websites and templates for various clients (Codeable.io, AndEverything, Burrow, Utelier).

Provocco / Consultant

2017 - 2018, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Consulted and helped on several projects.

Jukko / Front-end Developer

2016, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Developed landing page for advertising service.

MediaINFO, Geneza / Lead Front-end Developer, UX

2015 – 2017, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Developed large scale web application MediaINFO that offers users browsing and viewing content in “deep zoom” viewer and advanced tools for editing and collaboration (clipping, annotations, image filters...). Integrated webapp with Drupal CMS and build several websites.

- Introduced several solutions that improved user interaction and helped sell service.
- Developed Drupal CMS websites and custom modules that enabled integration of MediaINFO app.

Faculty of Computer and Information Science / Drupal developer and Head of Public Relations department

2011 - 2014, SLOVENIA, LJUBLJANA

Worked on several Drupal projects as a developer and was Head of Public department with a responsibility to manage a small team to organize IT and PR projects, conferences, etc.

OTHER PROJECTS:

Global Gaming Initiative / Front-end Developer

2017, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Developed landing page for GGI.

Histour / Full stack Developer

2015, REMOTE (SLOVENIA)

Drupal based multi-language website integrated with MediaInfo platform.

Freelancer as a student / Drupal developer, UX

2009 - 2011, SLOVENIA

Worked on several smaller Drupal and Javascript projects as a beginner freelancer.

Skills

Javascript, HTML5, CSS

VueJS, Vuex, Laravel Echo, Pusher, AngularJS, Angular, Drupal, Sass, Stylus, Webpack, Grunt, Gulp, npm, Docker, Vagrant, Git

Web Development, Data Structures, Object oriented development, Reactivity, Single page applications, SPA prerendering, Server side rendering, Progressive web applications.

Problem Solving, Leadership, Collaboration, Communication, Creativity, Critical Thinking, Visual Thinking, Adaptability, Enthusiasm, Work Ethic.

Education

University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Computer and Information Science / MSc in Computer and Information Science

2005 - 2011, SLOVENIA

During my education I was also an active member of Student Organization and President of Student Council and was involved in improving faculty study programme.

Gymnasium Kočevje / Matura

2001 - 2005, SLOVENIA

Languages

Slovenian (native language), English (C2), Croatian (B2), German (A2)

References

Available on request.